

Melanie Sarver

816.210.2414

melanie.sarver@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/melanie-sarver | github.com/MelanieSarver | melanie.sarver.github.io

Software developer transitioning from 8 years as a dental assistant and retail manager to a career in programming on a team that shares my commitment to teamwork, creativity, and learning new technologies.

Professional Skills

Java | Spring Boot | Thymeleaf | Hibernate | MySQL | Apache Maven | JavaScript
jQuery | CSS | Bootstrap | Materialize | HTML5 | Photoshop | Illustrator

Projects

Full Plate

Front-end developer for a Java based menu planner web application in a team environment, utilizing Spring Boot, Thymeleaf, Hibernate, JS, jQuery, CSS3, Materialize, and HTML5

Simple Simon

Created a fully functioning version of the classic '80s memory game utilizing JavaScript, jQuery, CSS, and HTML

Blackjack

Developed a simple blackjack game based in JavaScript with jQuery

Experience

Aspen Dental, Selma, TX | Registered Dental Assistant

October 2015 - October 2017

Performed and analyzed diagnostic digital radiographs, ensured patient comfort and safety, proper operator setup, made impressions, cast models, and maintained records using ADC (Aspen Dental Charting) application software.

United States Navy Reserve | Petty Officer Second Class

April 2005 - October 2011

Managed logistics, and supply chain for equipment vital to the success of the mission of the Western Pacific Fleet, maintained service records for 80+ sailors to ensure unit readiness.

Claire's Accessories, St. Joseph, MO | Store Manager

February 2005 - February 2007

Transformed a high-turnover, low-revenue location into one that generated profit with a stable, competent staff in less than a year. Directed all administrative tasks involved in the day to day operation of a retail store, including scheduling, budgeting goals, inventory management, and loss prevention.

Education

Codeup

October 2016 - March 2017

Immersive 16 - week program consisting of 536+ hours of curriculum and building real world projects.

Red Cross Dental Assisting Program

September 2012 - May 2013

Dental Assisting Certificate
Volunteered 900+ hours in the US Army dental clinics in Fort Polk, LA

Northwest Missouri State University

September 1996 - April 2000

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Graphic Design Emphasis
Enjoys and excels at putting visual principles into practice.